
Ref: FOI / 5811 

 

10th July 2025 

 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request - Accounts Payable Capabilities and 

Protections 

 

I refer to your FOI request and respond as follows: 

 

 

I am writing to make a request for information under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000, relating to the Accounts Payable team capabilities and 

protections against fraud, errors, duplicates and compliance. 

 

 

1. Does the authority share accounts payable or procurement functions with 

another authority or shared service function? If yes, who? 

 

No 

 

2. Which ERP system is used by the authority (e.g. Oracle, SAP, Advanced, 

Civica)?  

 

Agresso Milestone 7 

 

3. Please state the total number and value of supplier transactions (invoices 

and credit notes) processed by Accounts Payable in the last financial year? 

 

22082 invoices paid in FY25 value £65,344,085.30  

 

4. Does the authority utilise any 3rd party software to identify or protect 

against supplier payment errors (including duplicate, erroneous payments or 

potential fraud) before payment is made?  

 



No. There are however a range of comprehensive manual checks and approvals 

and controls against fraud and Council also participates in the National Fraud 

Initiative process.  

 

4a. If yes, please state the name of the software, the engagement date, the    

      current contract end date and the annual value of the contract awarded to  

      the external organisation (or total value and contract length). 

 

N/A 

 

5. Does the authority utilise any 3rd party or 3rd party software to identify 

historical payment errors (including duplicate, erroneous payments or 

potential fraud)? 

 

No. There are however a range of comprehensive manual checks and approvals 

and controls against fraud and Council also participates in the National Fraud 

Initiative process.  

 

5a. If yes, please state the name of the software or partner, the engagement  

      date and the current contract end date and frequency of engagement (if not   

      continuous). Please also provide the contract value or terms of engagement  

      (if not a fixed fee). 

 

 N/A  

 

5b. Please provide the value of monies recovered by the software or partner for  

      the most recent financial year. 

 

 N/A  

 

6. Does the authority utilise any 3rd party or 3rd party software to reconcile 

supplier statements and identify overpayments or unclaimed credits on a 

regular basis?  

 

 No 

 

 

 



6a. If yes, please provide the name of the provider/software and a brief  

      description of frequency/level of support.  

 

      N/A  

 

6b. Please provide the current contract end date and the annual value of the  

      contract awarded to the external organisation (or total value and contract  

      length). 

 

      N/A 

 

7. Does the authority make any checks, either directly or via any 3rd party or 

3rd party software to identify sanctioned suppliers, both directly and 

indirectly owned, within the supplier master file?  

 

     Council’s uses creditsafe to check new suppliers to check the financial status of     

     new suppliers/ creditors.  

 

7a. If yes, please provide the name of the provider/software and confirm the  

      frequency of checking. 

 

      Council’s uses creditsafe to check new suppliers to check the financial status of      

      new suppliers/ creditors.  

 

 

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly, our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry BT48 7NN   

Tel: 028 71253253 or email: john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com 

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

mailto:john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com


 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk 

 

I would however advise that the Information Commissioner has indicated that a 

review will not be undertaken unless the Council has first had an opportunity to re-

consider its decision. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Alfie Dallas 

Lead Finance Officer 
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